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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:32 AM

To: 'Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLS569J/ 08990190745G | Date of Accident: 12/6/2018

Dear Bernard,

The market value of SLS 5697 is $100K-$101K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:42 AM

To: Claims <claims@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>
Subject: SLS569)/ 0899019074SG | Date of Accident: 12/6/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle fo be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jun 2018

https:/vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/ action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030400...

poa: (2]6(18
Singapore NRIC CR \@

5163D

SLS569J

No

13 Jun 2018

MAZDA

MAZDAS WAGON 2.0 AT EUB
White

2017

PE10520314
JMBCW1071H0126140
111.0 kW (148 bhp)
$17,537.00

06 Sep 2017

06 Sep 2017

0

$17,537.00

Yes
05 Sep 2027
$13,152.00

05 Sep 2027

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$48,001.00

$43,838.00

$56,990.00
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Search Selection Mazda 5 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
P Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof $99,800 $10,200 /yr 11-Apr-2017 1,998 cc 16,334 km MPV Available

$0 Downpayment For Limited Period Only! Other Loan Packages From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme Available With Most Attractive And 100% Fast
Approval Rates! 1 Owrier Only! Full Service History And 3 Year...

Le Motor Enterprise
Posted: 08-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Mazda 5, Mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof $101,800 $10,170 Jyr 08-Aug-2017 1,998 cc 52,000 km MPY Available

Beautiful White Sunroof Unit Original Condition! Respansible Owner Upgrading To A Bigger Car, Well Maintained Exterior And Interior.Fully Serviced At
Agent! Still Under Agent Warranty, One Of The Most...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-May-2018  Tags: 2017 Marda S, Mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof $99,800 $10,380 /yr 16-Feb-2017 1,998 cc 28,000 km MPV Available

A Well Maintained Car, I Service It Regularly, Selling Because Upgrading. Good Buy And Genuine Seller. No Dealers And Consignment.

Posted: 21-May-2018 Tags: 2017 Mazda 5, Mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

odel Price Depreciation . Regl Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory = Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

sCarMart is the numbar one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Mazda, Mazda Singapore, used Mazda Singapore, used Mazda, used vehicles Singapare cr even buy used Mazda Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paralie! imparters,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, cammercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and basad on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but ne assurance can be given
that this Information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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